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Garmon, David

From: Garmon, David
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:14 AM
To: Sigmon, Rebecca
Subject: FW: IAEA USIE Mail Service: A new INES ERF has been published on the IAEA USIE

website

Rebecca,

I guess adding the AIT press release isn't too bad but I think we may want to make sure that Dr. Jones is
aware that we would like to keep the Alert declaration and initial response to the earthquake separate from the
analysis of the earthquake and any AIT findings as far as INES ratings go. We can all agree that the Level 0
was appropriate for the initial event, but without further detailed information concerning the impact to safety
functions it would be hard to even estimate a rating (other than knowing it would be a 3 or less).

Do you want to give her a call or shall I gen. up an email?

Dave

-Original Message -----
From: Jones, Cynthia
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 4:17 PM
To: Thorp, John; Sigmon, Rebecca; Garmon, David; HOO Hoc
Subject: FW: IAEA USIE Mail Service: A new INES ERF has been published on the IAEA USIE website

FYI-

Only the new Press release was attached. Everything else is the same

Cyndi

- ---- Original Message -----
From: USIE Automated Mailer fmailto:USIE.Contactstaiaea.orgq
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 4:16 PM
To: Jones, Cynthia
Subject: IAEA USIE Mail Service: A new INES ERF has been published on the IAEA USIE website

Dear USIE User,

A new INES Event Rating Form with the following key attributes has been published on the IAEA USIE
website:

Event Title:
Seismic Event
Country:
Facility/Place:
Event Date:
Event Type:
ERF Version:
INES Rating:
INES Rating Status:

Alert Emergency A6tion Level Declaration due to Loss of Offsite Power Resulting from a

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NORTH ANNA POWER STATION UNITS 1 and 2
2011-08-23
Power Reactor
2
0 - Below scale
Provisional

You may access more details via the following link:
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7.



http://iec. iaea .or•/usie/actual/Restricted/Messagqes/PublishedERFView.aspx?mid=dbfcabf2-3bbb-423d-8159-

de53d8fc7e67

Please do not respond to this email. If you have any questions or comments, please send an email to
USIE.Contact-Point(,iaea.org.

Sincerely,
USIE Mail Service

This email message is intended only for the use of the named recipient. Information contained in this email
message and its attachments may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify
the sender and then delete it from your system.
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